
Grainne Oglesby 

Subject: FW: WO104-03 

From: Tomas Bradley [mailto:tomas. bradlev@antaisce.orq] 
Sent: 23 October 2013 11:09 
To: Caroline Murphy 
Subject: WO104-03 

Ciara, 

Apologies for confusion in relation to the above file. You can ignore coinment fin relation to letter of 24th 
April 2007. It cannot be sources at this time. 

Thanks, 

Tomas 

Tailors' Hall, Back Lane, Dublin 8, Ireland 1 Telephone: 01 454 1786 I Fax: 01 453 3255 

www.antaisce.org 

Company Registration No: 12469 I Charity Reference No: CHY 4741 

Working for a Better Quality of Life - For Now and For Future Generations 

An Taisce holds in trust 10,500 acres and 45 historic structures for the people of Ireland.Make a difference -Join us in working for a better 
future for Ireland's environment. 

An Taisce's Programmes: Advocacy I Education I Properties 

Please do not print this email unless it is necessary to  do so. 

Email Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files and attachments transmitted with it are confidential and/or privileged and for the intended recipient 
only. Any views or opinions stated are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of An Taisce unless otherwise 
specifically stated. The content of this e-mail and any file or attachment transmitted with it may have been changed or altered without the 
consent of the author. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the 
intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please delete it and all copies of it and immediately notify the sender. An Taisce 
reserves the right t o  monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. 

This einail has been scanned by the Symantec Einail Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.coin 
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